Melanie Coghlan

From: I

Sent: Monday 20 April 2020 10:13

To: John Greaney

Cc: Noel Sheehan

Subject: update fro

Attachments: _ occupancy daily update xlsx

Hi Noel and John,

Attached is our occupancy form which highlights the units and the Covid pos residents.
All residents swabbed on Friday 17/4/20

The majority of staff have now been swabbed also .

A lot of changes over the weekend as some results came in .

Our numbers as of now are :
. Covid Positive residents on site — indicated in attached document

We have hadl Covid deaths (I more NFO1s to be submitted today)
. staff have tested Positive.

(I staff tested positive over the weekend as a result of Fridays testing and these staff were working and
asymptomatic )

The rest of the results are due in today and the picture will change again no doubt.

Yesterday I resident in_ tested positive ( no new symptoms ), the .Iadies in her room tested
negative.

On the advice of the_ Dept of Public health this lady was transferred into-.

A press release has been prepared for the press .

| can update later on today when the results are in as this will further guide the cohorting process..

Thanking you,
Regards,






